Aditya Mishra

Address: AngerStr. 59, Passau Germany.

Mob: +49 151 75769748

Email: mishra.aditya50@gmail.com



www.linkedin.com/in/adityamishra25/
www.xing.com/profile/Aditya_Mishra/
https://adityamishra.herokuapp.com/

Educational Background

Msc. Computer ScienceUniversity of Passau, Germany.
2018-2021

BE Computer Science SAIT Indore, India. 2011-2015

Languages

Hindi - Mother Tongue. **English** - Fluent in speech and writing. **German** - Level A2

Profile

- Topper & gold medalist in Bachelor's Computer Science.
- I have more than 7 years of experience working as a software developer and consultant.
- I've worked in a variety of sectors, from gathering requirements from clients to development, testing, deployment, and support.

Technical Skills

Languages: C#, .Net, Python, Java, Javascript, HTML5/CSS3, SapUI5, Json, XML, PHP, JQuery.

Web Services: RestAPI, SOAP.

.Net Knowledge: Asp, .Net framework, MVC, IIS, Linq,

windows app, windows services.

Source Control: TFS, Git, tortoiseSVN.

DBMS: Sql server, Oracle, MySql, SAP HANA, MS Access.

Testing: Test cases, unit test, pilot testing, smoke and performance testing.

Tools: SAP BO, Crystal report, Eclipse, SAP HANA xs engine, visual studio and code, NSIS, Intellij, JIRA, Maringo, Accelo, SQL management studio, Pycharm.

Work Experience

ERP Application Developer and Technical Consultant

Versino Projects GmbH, Munich (Feb 2021- Present)
Working Student (SAP B1 Developer and consultant)

Prestele IT GmbH, Munich (Nov 2018- Jan 2021)
Senior Software Engineer (SAP Business one)

Batchmaster Pvt. Ltd. India (June 2015- Feb 2018)

Developer & Technical Consultant

Woongjin (BM Partner) Seoul South Korea (Dec 2016- June 2017)